



## ALFONSO LINARES DURÁN

### PRACTICE GROUPS

Litigation & Conflict Resolution.

[alfonsolinares@gomezipinzon.com](mailto:alfonsolinares@gomezipinzon.com)

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 579

### PROFILE

Mr. Linares has over 8 years of experience in dispute resolution and is a member of the firm's Dispute Resolution & Investment Protection Practice Group. He has focused his practice on infrastructure and energy project related disputes.

He has advised infrastructure, energy and telecommunications corporations, amongst others, and state entities in judicial proceedings and Alternative Dispute Resolution methods, specially arbitration proceedings.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2024.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2020 – 2024.
- Associate, Arrieta, Mantilla y Asociados S.A.S., 2017 – 2019.
- Lawyer, Superintendencia Financiera de Colombia, 2016 – 2017.
- Junior Associate, Philippi, Prietocarrizosa, Ferrero DU & Uría S.A.S., 2013 – 2016.

# Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

### EDUCATION

- LLM, Northwestern University – Pritzker School of Law, 2020.
- Law, Universidad de los Andes, 2015.

### LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English
- French

### MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).